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RE: Your Ref: SLN8738L // DOA: 21/01/2019// LKK Ref: CC4/ASM19001529/Kpa3 (EG37Z)
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g 9 9 >

REMINDER
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

May we have your reply to our email dated 17 Jan 2020. We will treat as you are no longer interested in
pursuing this third party claim against us if there is no reply from you by 13 March 2020.
We will then proceed to close our file without any further consideration.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 12:17 PM

To: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SLN8738L // DOA: 21/01/2019// LKK Ref: CC4/ASM19001529/Kpa3 (EG37Z2)

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise if your client is still pursuing third party claim against our insured / M/s AXA Insurance Pte
Ltd. If so, kindly forward your finalisation to us if available for our further action.
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